

43

TRULINCS 35967511 - ROUTH, RYAN WESLEY - Unit: MIM-H-W

FROM: 35967511

TO: Routh, Sara

SUBJECT: draft

DATE: 08/19/2025 11:08:42 AM

main fire kit house, Hawaii affordable housing bus

He gladly owns every infraction, but please do not let the miniscule details impugn his character, as the end justified the means with all fines paid, checks covered, rights wronged and all the great deeds given back to the community far outweighing the harmless infractions, as the defendant is the height of considerateness. The free cedar shake roof on the Historic North House, Hagan Stone Park Chapel cedar roof, building 15 charity houses in 4 days, School janitors house, a beautiful brick and slate sign for a historic elementary school, a community skatepark, Bennett college roof donations, UNCG student project roof donations, a modern school classroom, New Kahana boat dock, Carl's historic log cabin saved, Luther Inman's house restored to livable, a community public access TV show and recruiting and support for Ukraine and Taiwan, but it quickly becomes extremely silly to try and note the defendants contributions, as childish and impossible, for every day was spent helping someone. One cannot list every moment and none of it was done so it could be recalled and recounted for childish praise- that is never the point. However, perhaps it should be noted, that the historic North House means nothing to anyone as it is an extremely remote, hidden obscure 200 year old solid brick house, the defendant found with much research and searching finding it abandon with roof falling off and getting wet. The defendant tracking down the owner and putting on an expensive period cedar roof for free, just so history was protected in his twenties. It was done because that was what should have been done, and need not be asked. Never expecting anything in return, never wishing to blow ones own horn, no need for praise or gratitude, just as most Americans. Everyone works quietly without fanfare, except for our boastful president; how does America elect the exception and not the rule. Tomorrow if the defendant must scrub a toilet or sweep the floor or mop, it will be done without note or complaint. Yes, everyone can scour every second of the defendants life, and every decision, and every old report filed and rehash every situation. With the defendants public access television show that spun off of the push for a city skate park, he interviewed Walker Sanders with the community foundation about their great work. Walker asked the Defendant upon conclusion why he had not done a story on the skatepark, with the reply; "I cannot do that, that would be self-serving, I cannot create a community news show and air a topic of my own interest; that is improper." Perhaps the kids could have produced their own segment.

Is the the Defendant guilty; YES--guilty of caring; Guilty of caring too much.

Caring is built in, unremovable, permanent, caring consumes every moment towards making life better.

Yes, he cares deeply for our country will defend our nations democracy to his last breath.

Chain him to the steps of the capitol so the he can be there to protect our democracy. America almost lost its democracy once, and who will defend it now. Everyone grossly failed the first time, and America cannot fail again. All must be there, ready, all cannot wait, a permanent presence as a symbol of the resolve, 24-7-365 to show how America feels about trying to dismantle our nation. The capitol should be encircled and guarded by all ordinary citizens like the Baltic chain, as ordinary citizens chart the future and all children and grandchildren hope for all today not to fail as stewards of democracy and as lives around the globe are at stake. Mankind is counting on everyone to show up and take a stand. Just like the defendants great Ukrainian friend that was attacked by his own government and was badly burned, losing one hand and part of the other on the day in Kyiv when 100 were murdered. That must be America now, citizens at war with its own government to secure freedom again. In Ukraine they play a simple and powerful song every morning in the square in Kyiv to commemorate the sad day all were killed and the defendant keeps a picture of those days taped to his cell wall as it is moving. It is the finest example of what democracy should be. On a nearby bank wall is a huge grand picture of Maidan Square tightly packed with patriots holding lights and candles and it is filled as far as one can see, and the fellowship and unity makes anyone cry on sight; as it is the very best of all humanity. There are many videos of those special days in the square and the crowd sings together a song called- "the duckling swims" and it is another tearful moment of tremendous unity and national pride all must watch. This is what America should be today at our capitol packed as a tight knit group with lights and singing together in the most unified fashion for our own democracy, so the world can see, and this administration can see how we value the America and its constitution and all will not let it be stolen. The is the grand picture that this defendant would like plastered across his wall to stare at and weep for the balance of his days. As the defendant tried in vain to create a tribute song for Ukraine in English toward rallying support, it would be magical if someone could remake the Duckling Swims or create a new patriotic song for America that we all can sing for this moment to encompass the passion that everyone feels about the sanctity of democracy and freedom. Please, can someone do this for the defendant--just a song and a crowd to sing and bond together to show Americas resolve and determination. Ukraine can be the model for all to follow, as they are inspiring.

One of the Ukrainians that the defendant also met was a soldier with one prosthetic arm, yet he soldiered on undeterred, hardened by war he questioned the defendants intentions and was quickly sold that they were noble and honorable; with his AK47 at the ready resting on his new arm. It seems all now question the defendants intentions and it is fair; we should all question everyone's intentions, always.

ground for a friendship. The defendant is as far from a danger to anyone as a small child; perfectly harmless. He is exactly the opposite of a danger to the community as he is the one caring for every detail; ensuring that everyone's needs are met- that is what made him excellent in Ukraine, and at home. If the homeless girl needed a shirt to cover herself, the defendant pulled his shirt off and it was given. Another homeless arrested, the defendant saving all the belongings from being discarded and storing them while calling to see how to get them released from jail. The struggling mechanic alone needs help, not a word need be said, help is rendered. If a hoarder house must be cleaned or a yard organized or grass cut or that which is broken needs fixing it is done without hesitation. If a new face at the park, it must be greeted, with "how are you" and a smile to see if anything is needed. If lines must be painted for the court, or a new net, a ball, wind-screens, whatever, the defendant makes it happen to ensure nothing is lacking. If the reverend and his project Homestead for affordable housing calls for help to frame and roof 15 houses in 4 days the defendant's army of 100 men bang it all out ahead of schedule and with glee and cheer. No task too daunting or unable to solve. The school janitor left homeless, the community joining to build a house, the defendant and his men there every step of the way. The poor unkept church goes on his bicycle out of place with the rich, the defendant the only one to ask his story and give him a ride home every Sunday. Upon seeing the squaller and gross deterioration of his home, the defendant arranged a work day and all materials and renovated his entire house inside and out in a day--paint all, all new flooring, new bathroom, new siding, new roof, new porch- all new inside and

nationalities of each other as it did not matter. America has no influence or impact on the quality of life of our adversaries being closed off and childish. Friendship is simple and can be made with anyone, even North Korea. Every nation must succeed for us all to prosper- that simple. The defendant flew the Iranian flag next to the American flag in Kyiv to represent the friendship with his Iranian partners. A Rep from the Iranian embassy stopped to look one day, seeming to contemplate doing something, and the defendant explained, that yes, he had done that on purpose for the bond with his 3 new Iranian friends there helping Ukraine, which he accepted. All of the national flags the defendant displayed in Kyiv represented individual citizens and not governments as the citizens are all that matter. Two of the Iranians invited the defendant for a picnic in the grass of Independence Square beside the country flags, where lunch and wonderful stories were shared. That grass is sadly gone now as the defendant's flag memorial for the dead has taken over the whole yard. But life is not complicated; one must simply slow down and learn to talk and understand one another. The defendant could easily and would enjoy a wonderful picnic with anyone in this room, here in the middle of the floor, or out front in the grass/grass, to share a meal, and make jokes and laugh, and discuss news, or sports/sports, or fishing, or pickleball, or tennis or anything. Did you see the Re French Open- wow- Alcaraz; or GOLF- not kidding did you see Rory at the Masters. The defendant and his youngest son Adam love to golf, it is their best time together, Adam is amazing. The picnic can cover any topic- knitting, cross-stitch, general relativity, special relativity, Ukraine, Taiwan, (guns) the children or any topic under the sun. The point being is that the defendant can connect with anyone here or anywhere/anywhere and find common

Again, invading and stealing land is always wrong, it doesn't matter if 1492, 1948 , 2011 or today, colonization and apartheid are always wrong. The Jews, Netanyahu, Trump and teh world have now created a millioin new terrorist, and justified terrorist as they stand on the right side of humanity. Whether they wear a green bandanna or not, it makes no difference, Jews are now murderers and thieves, the holocaust turned 180 degrees, one must reap what they sow and it is bitter. Anti-semitism, YES, it is here to stay and warranted, it ~~hw~~ will not be erased; the ~~beel~~ blood does not wash off. The clock ticks in ~~Th~~ Tehran, and jsutifiably so. And when the bomb goes off--will there be tears-NO- relief of an end to religious stupidity, and eternal conflict ended finally- relief; from cults and koolaid. Why is there no clock for Moscow, a problem to linger for grandchildren. ~~U~~ Just 3 attacks in the US so far and many more to come as decades roll by. Authorities childishly bost of over 100 charges for the Egyptian in Denver as~~s~~ they fail to see the whole point; make it a 1000 cahrges/ charges, it does not matte~~e~~/matter; do not be foolish- he was trading his life in hopes of stopping the genocide of his fellowman. And the man that set himself on fire, it makes 4 that actually stand against genocide- and yet our president supports it. Just as the Egyptian, whether it is 5 or 1000 charges, the fact is the same, a life traded in hopes for a better life for others. Yet again, " why do we live' if not to help ^{one's} ~~our~~ fellowman. It is befuddleling that we cannot all get along, as~~a~~ we are all the same. The defendants 3 Iranian friends are the most wonderful people on the planet, and building those friendhsips took no effort, natural, simple, easy- perhaps finding out later the

out in a day , so teh humble simple man could live a decent li8fe.
 Whatever need is noticed it is filled. if it is noticed that the
 childran need entertaining and taking care of the defendant is there
 being the one that finds the water ballons and starts teh battle
 of endless fun, pulls outthe bikes to go ride, off to the swimming
 pool to paly.play, fills the van for a trip to the transportation
 museum ensuring all happy, bowling parties, Ice bowling with random
 pins, fast air hockey, a ping pong table made, climbing walls
 constructed, 1000 foot ziplines of elevator cable strung, ferris-
 wheels built and spun by hand as fast as possible, every pet and
 animal, countless music studios built and instruments, kids clothing
 line- shirts, gear and gifts and ironically driving lessons for all- for the
 kids, mexicans, mexican girls, nephews and neices whomever needed
 to learn - the defendant fearless always taking the risk to eh help
 everyone move forward and showing extreme confidence in everyones
 ability to succeed. It is just thoughtfulness and consideration
 at every turn(pun) that just leads back to built in caring, the innate
 concern to watch and pay attention to the adults and kids and see
 what they constantly need. If one does ~~ot~~ not care one does ~~ot~~ not
 watch; the defendant watches everything. If someone drops soemthing,
 forgets something, leaves their crutches, a jacket a sweter, needs
 another drink, a napkin, or help cleaning the defendant is there;
 the ~~d~~ safety net, hoping to be four steps ahead. The defendant in
 jail gives everything to everyone-clothes, towels, books, newspapers,
 blankets, magazines, food, glasses, pillows, music, everything that
 he has is offered and given and is often met with punishment as caring
 is not allowed but he is willing to pay the price, and suffer forotheres.

How does one land with 3 Iranian friends and a thousand friends from around the globe- the same way- paying attention, standing and watching the square, seeing everyone and what they are communicating; engaging, curious, curious to help, to learn who they are, see it all, read everyone and see what they need and to get it for them, every moment of every day, for 8 months in Kyiv that was the job for this defendant. A world at war is a world in need, and all was given. For this defendant, no matter the decade, the time, the place, the situation, all was given, nothing ever held back, what was his was yours. Workers would often ask if there was a secret bank account with money piled up, and the answer will always be -NO if there were money it would be yours, it would be shared- every bit, because that is how it should /should be; nothing held back, nothing saved and shielded from others and it is that philosophy that ends the defendant with nothing, as it should be. And yet it is not enough. A worker falls off a wall and the defendant must give mouth to mouth for some 20 minutes, yet doesn't survive, leaving a wife and two kids in Mexico/Mexico. Years of support and help is never enough, in the recent decade nothing, only shame. Those two kids fatherless eventually abandoned by the one responsible and all duty has gone way off track and must be righted. With the few days left, this defendant must fix the obligation that he has grossly ignored of late. He must go and see to their needs and find what is lacking and fix it. He best of helping those far and wide, yet two children stand neglected, adults now, but children the same. The defendant must learn to plow a field with a donkey and tend crops in Mexico to support those children; or make bricks as the children taught him to do 15 years earlier to provide for them.

If they are in need of a house, then he must build it for them, even if it takes 5 years, he is accustomed to the challenge and duty. Yes, this is what the defendant wishes for with his few remaining days, to make sure those two kids are happy and want for nothing. On children, the defendant's daughter rendered a proud moment, recently. A friend asking about a nice North Face jacket and she immediately replies-" if you want it you can have it" and gave it away without hesitation. The defendant often feels that he has failed greatly as a parent- but in that moment, waiting/watching, there are a few triumphs and successes, and caring, kindness and selflessness landed. Life

Life not a complete failure; one can go now; the important stuff accomplished; children of character; you will be in good hands. Yes, the defendant knows the character instilled in his children and they know every drop of good that makes up their fathers. Also the thousands of workers and friends know the extreme mettle that makes this defendant. But most are migrants with the same unwavering grit and unbreakable spirit, hardened by pain, cannot stand beside the defendant today and speak of the wonderful times as they would be imprisoned. There is a great comradeship that comes with shared struggle; a strong bond when you come from very little, and toil, an sweat, and work side by side with whatever is available, to make do, to find a way together, there is great worth in that. To strap a ladder atop a small car and all pile in on top of laps as it is the only vehicle left and work must be done; those are the days to remember, when much was accomplished with very little. The stories run forever. Was all of this, this today, to protect all of those comrades struggling for a better life and chasing the ideals of America. The honor and dignity in the

poverty of imperfect situations but moving forward at all cost. Presidnet Obama's mother's 900 page masters thesis was called- " Survival at all Cost--Balcksmithing in Indonesia" and the title says it all; what could be more powerful. The defendant strongly connects with this sentiment and resemles/resembles that spirit of surving/surviving and pushing forwards everyday at all cost.

Peicing life together with whatever one can find as the SHOW must go on. So,survival at all cost puts oïne at odds with all rules, and regulations and the lefgaal establishment, but one finds that no risk or cost is too great as the goals and dreams are worthyu The prosecution can paint this defendant as lawless and try to sell that he is a bad person for simply workging, as work is what America is. Not a single smoke, drink or drug as every second was deveted to thought, of how to push the world forward, and nothing should ever cloud that. Running 24/7 , making do, stopped and penalized for old worn out vehicles with the T's not crossed and I's not dotted. The defeadant gladly accepted the cost of poverty- with an iron will, marching forwards, as the mere cost of life, cost of work, the cost of progress that he selflessly shouldered on behalf of his men and

to keep the train rolling. As stated, America had already onee
When the call came, is this your vehicle? yes - He took all charges, gladly
 stolen and crushed the defendants Americans dream once, so from

here out it was all or nothing as -" I know not what course others may take, but as for me, # give me prograss or give me death. "

The defendant was expendable then, just as now, for the greater good. He knows with is whole heart that the work that he and his men did was of value and worth and honorable and good and if someone # wishes to stand in theway of the hopes and dreams of

your fellowman, are you willing to lay down your life. The defendant begs the Police to let him open that gate so teh/the men can get to work- then yoiu can take me to jail. Those that pursue the takk/task at all cost is the hero and champion. The sad lives lost at the Hoover Dam and Panama Canal and countless projects, while tragic, displays the extreme dedicatioin to the American work ethic and progress that hsouldb/ should be respected and imulated. Perhaps the defendant is 100 or 250 years too late and the modern rules strangle the pace he wishes to run. He gladly owns every infraction as long as

Trump speaks clearly - "The Ukraine war would not have happened if I were elected" - meaning - I started the war because I was not elected, I was angry, the world must pay.

Hitler killed millions as Americans sat for years and watched, motionless, if it were not for Pearl Harbor Hitler would be king with 80 million dead. How many must die for one to be deemed dangerous?

The defendant is at ZERO and yet dangerousness is questioned. Two workers were scratched accidentally otherwise 60 years of caring.

This president is directly responsible for 5 easily, but ~~£=£~~ surely with research it is 10 or 20 or 50 or 100; how much hatred and death will Americans tolerate. How many more Americans must die to restore this democracy--it will be sad, but most worthy.

It is what he wants, and must have, a conflict, a war, an insurrection for ~~mati~~ martial law so he can trade lives to stay in power- sadness.

One might suggest that the defendant wished to circumvent democracy, but no, it is the president that wishes to circumvent democracy, the other loves this country greatly and will do everything in his power to ~~sw~~ save it and its principles, values and constitution. No, the

defendant is not the dangerous one as his whole life and career was Service; every time his phone rang it was someone in need of help and he delivered cheerfully everyday without regard for pay or profit. His whole job was to help people achieve their dreams, fulfill hopes and facilitate happiness as well as make his workers successful, wanted, needed and valued and cared for; that is this defendant sacrificing to ensure others got where they wanted to go.

he ended with nothing as there was nothing he needed. This president however is infected with greed, an empty hollowness inside/inside himself he can never fill. How much death and hatred must/must the entire world tolerate for his psychological deficiencies. How many thousands more must die in Gaza for he and Netanyahu to feel powerful.

The defendant was fortunate to get to know some of the families of the 2000 soldiers that were trapped in the Azov Steel plant in Mariupol and was granted the great opportunity to meet one of the first 144 prisoners that were traded. Allowed to go to the hospital for the first moment of the family reunion and share in all the tears and pain and joy that he was still alive. He had lost one of his legs at the knee and was bandaged and using crutches to hobble about. As if this was not enough for one man to sacrifice for his country, a lifetime of living with one leg, his next comments blew my mind. He said that he was ready to go back to the front lines and fight. His dedication to his nation and freedom and democracy make one cry every time just thinking of it. That is passion for life and a purpose that is unmatched; he is the finest that humanity has to offer. This defendant is nothing compared to this man- Tolya. He is a hero of democracy. He is the example for all to follow. He is from the land of the brave and freedom certainly runs through his veins.

The defendant would give his right leg in exchange for returning our great American democracy back to how it was just 9 months ago or his left arm also if that is what it would take to restore hope to the world. To save those 14 million lives in Africa and around the world over the next five years. In exchange for the dozens of lives that are lost daily in Gaza, Sudan and Ukraine daily. How can one insignificant American life be of any interest when so many are killed daily--it is ludicrous, ridiculous, retarded, pointless. Can we go back in time and change it all, back 9 years to prevent these wars can one trade all limbs for that, like the Afghan, toppled in the dust, the defendant will be that just to go back and fix it all. Just imagine being able to save 1.5 million Russian and Ukrainian lives and 60,000 Palestinian, Lebanese, Jews, Iranians, and Houthis---can you imagine that world; that was where that world was before Trump was elected the first time---peace.

No, this case means nothing. No, this defendant's life means nothing- it is useless. We have all failed. It is too late. We have all abandon the very values of what America stands for and it has cost our precious's world dearly in human life. How could America be so careless and reckless. No, the defendant never voted for this president, never, he would never take such a thoughtless risk, life must be more planned and organized and thoughtful. Yet the majority of Americans threw caution to the wind, and rolled the dice and nearly 2 million are dead, an million more to come---how does one sleep. The blur the images of horror on the TV so that Americans do not have to see the tragedy and know what they have done. It is childish for anyone to suggest that it is not Americas fault. Sure, America has lifted the world greatly over 200 years, but that is our natural responsibility as mere humans and the obligation never goes away, just because we make a mistake. America is a system of self-governance; where We the People dictate the character and kindness of this great planet. All suggest we are world leaders, but are we, each one of us, every citizen, are we living up to our responsibility to mankind and our fellowman around the world. Is the price of our groceries really that important, when we have a house and a car and a job and a decent life; why do we complain. Why do we not cry for our fellowman in pain and wish to make their lives better. Why are we not moved by the Sudanese eating animal feed. Why are we not moved that our American government supports genocide and the murder of 15,000 children--why. Only 200 children have died in Ukraine and while tragic, it is not 15,000 and thankfully we are not yet supporting Russia, but yet we support the slaughter in Gaza and the invasion of Palestine.

And yet again the question- of Why do we live. Why do we live if we are to sit and watch a population get erased from their own homeland; is it not madness. No, this case means nothing, it only proves that American priorities are grossly out of balance. The ponderance of the value of if an ignorant fools life and whether or not he might lay a finger on another human improperly, lands ludicrous, as American bombs and bullets slaughter 50 to 100 each day, and America voted for this, and condones the acts through silence. Those that fail to act, are complicit. So who is dangerous. Is it the one that sits and allows murders to happen, or the one that wishes to stop murder. What is our obligation to humanity? Should we sit and watch as our fellowman's head is removed with a knife and do nothing. Should we watch as a kid is chained and drown in a creek, and not be moved. Does a babies head resting on a kitchen table not render a thought, a question, of how maybe it could be stopped. The Chinese hanging from a tree, and we do not cry- why. The Chinese youth are abused and murdered in Myanmar for not defrauding more Americans and no one cares.

Kids in Madagascar sit in prisons for taking a few Vanilla beans so their family can eat, and it pains no one in their heart. The whole world knows that the days are numbered for all of Taiwan and their slaughter is coming fast, yet not a single person or government does a single thing. Mass murder is on the horizon and not a word---WHY? Every nation should have every military asset in Taiwan today, just as they should have every asset in Ukraine. The world stands for nothing. All selfish and greedy and only concern about themselves. We all sit and watch Haiti kill and rape each other and do nothing-how. Where are the leaders? Where is basic humanity and decency.

No, this case means nothing, as we have already failed. The damage is done, we have abandon all morality and values. America is empty, hollow, heartless, standing for nothing- what have we become? What would our forefathers think of us now. They would be ashamed. All that they had feared has been realized. They gave us the tools that we needed and yet America still failed. How could we all be so dumb. Who will right this ship. Who will give America back its heart and soul and moral foundation and restore this democracy? Who will get off of the couch and scream into the megaphone that we must stop the killing. Who will amass the crowd at the capitol, to encircle it and protect it, and join hands and sing- "this land is your land", or

better, and stand with candles and lights for the whole world to see that America does still value democracy, and love and caring and kindness and we are not all filled with hate and anger and wish only the best for our fellowman around the world.

This case does not matter, this defendant does not matter, humanity matters, and we each must show that everyday. ~~Let this defendant free to work.~~

etc. (Oct 19th added) Trump has already encircled his white House with Troops, and the whole of DC, to defend him from removal - 3 years ahead; testing military loyalty and pushback. The impressive "NO Kings" protest were yesterday, but it is a Catch 22 problem, as it will require force and a civil war to drag him out of the white House, but civil war lets him enact martial law and legally stay in power. Will he overrun and close the Capital before we overrun the white House and remove him. Based on our Constitution - Amendment 14 Sec. 3 - Disqualification to Hold Office, as he gave aid and comfort to a rebellion he should be removed today. If we cannot physically remove him, perhaps by the 2/3 of house and Senate required to impeach; maybe we can reach that threshold as time passes; only another ^{10%}
15-18 are needed to impeach.

We all must also realize that all government money now is Trumps money, so all decisions revolve around being rich (government closed) and staying in power. It is strange for one dictator wishing to remove another, but perhaps he will slow roll the war to last for years with Venezuela and let Maduro attack the U.S. so he can enact martial law. That is why he wishes to be at war with Canada or Mexico, just to stay in power. Again he hopes the government stays closed forever, if he can just